From: Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je>

To: I @ o' > lan Gorst <I.Gorst@gov je>
Addressed To: i.gorst@gov.je_@gov.je

Subject: RE: Wall Street Journal interview with Senator Gorst

Date: Thursday, April 28, 2022 10:48 BST

He can do late morning on the 5th
Where should | say to meet? Here?

From: [ @ 5" >
Sent: 28 April 2022 10:12

To: Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je>; lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov.je>
Cc: Kate Nutt <K.Nutt@gov je>

Subject: RE: Wall Street Journal interview with Senator Gorst

Moming -
It would have to be 5th May, ideally mid-morning.

Kind regards

From: Press Office <PressOffice@gov.je<mailto:PressOffice@gov.je>>
Sent: 28 April 2022 09:59
To: lan Gorst <l.Gorst@gov.je<mailto:l. Gorst@gov je>>

@ Cryoserver

cc | <o o<t S @<ojc>>: kate Nut JR @ov jo<mait G @gov o> Press

Office <PressOffice@gov.je<mailto:PressOffice@gov.je>>
Subject: FW: Wall Street Journal interview with Senator Gorst

Issue — Wall Street Journal would like to speak to you next week — see below for Max Colchester's email

| am aiming to travel to Jersey on Tuesday May 3rd (or potentially Thursday May 5th) to do some reporting. | wanted to organise a meeting with

Senator Gorst to discuss Jersey's strategy as a financial center and the response to sanctions (which appears robust).

Is Mr. Gorst available? And would it be possible to meet people from the Jersey financial regulator? If you could let me know as soon as possible

that would be great as | have to book my flights.

Best,

Max Colchester

Background — Ukraine and Russian sanctions

Action — check availability and let me know if you would be happy to speak to him
Timing — sort today if possible so he can book flights

End Of Message






